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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  910-4956
July 1, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  910-4956

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 910-4956
	

	Lead Based Paint, Asbestos and Mold Testing - Consultant ServicesLead Based Paint, Asbestos and Mold Testing - Consultant Services

	July 1, 2011

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\910-4956 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 13, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 13, 2011.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, fax (559) 456-7831, or
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 910-4956 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· All references to page 16 shown on pages 21 and 23 should reference page 22 of the Request for Quotation.

· The following are the questions and answers resulting from the Vendor Conference of June 23, 2011.
· Attached also is the sign-in sheet listing all of those in attendance.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 910-4956

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q1: What sampling protocol and clearance standard does the county want used for mold? To the best of my knowledge, there are no federal or state standards or protocols for mold testing or clearances like there are for lead and asbestos.  Leon Environmental Service does not perform any mold testing for these reasons and refers mold testing out to a Certified Industrial Hygienist Marc Boswell of Sequoia Environmental.  Would the county consider using us for asbestos and lead and someone else for the mold?

A1: The County has not had the need for mold testing in the past, but realizes the possibility exists.  At this time the County does not have a set policy.  Since there is no set state or federal standards the County would work with the selected Vendor on establishing standards.  The County would like for the Vendor (in their proposal) to explain the standards that they would recommend.  County prefers all services be under one contract and if necessary the mold testing could be subcontracted out, but our contract would be with the main contractor.

Q2: In the case that the Contractor subcontracts the mold services, does each Contractor have to meet the County of Fresno insurance requirements?

A2: Each contractor or sub-contractor must meet the basic insurance and indemnification requirements.

Q3: Could you provide an explanation on the Professional Liability insurance requirement stated on Page 6 and are contractors responding to the RFQ required to have Professional Liability?

A3: Professional Liability is to protect against issues related to a professional standard that goes beyond a negligence cause of action.  This type of coverage is generally required of licensed professionals that run the gamut from medical doctors, lawyers, architects, chemical engineers, biologists, etc.  The company that will be awarded this contract will be required to have Professional Liability Insurance.  Proof of insurance shall be provided prior to execution of an agreement (contract).
Q4: Are there any other requirements such as Minority or Women Business Enterprise (MWBE) or advertising requirements?

A4: No, it is not a requirement that you are a Minority or Women Business Enterprise (MWBE) but we do encourage hiring MWBE companies and do encourage that the company try to adhere to hiring Section 3 residents (low-income residences from the neighborhoods we service). 
Q5: On the reference list you require 5 references, do you need attachments?

A5: The minimum requirement is five (5).  In previous RFQ responses, vendors have attached samples of work done and letters of reference, allowing us to review their work and contact their previous clients.

Q6: Is there a value for this contract?

A6: It is estimated that services will be performed on approximately fifteen (15) residential properties per year.  An estimated value of an agreement for these services could total ninety thousand dollars ($90,000.00) over a three (3) year period, but not to exceed one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) depending on market conditions and the types of consultant services needed for each property.  However, County guarantees no minimums.
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